
MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

WEDNESDAY, 29 JULY 2009 

 
Councillors Councillors Bull (Chair), Adamou (Vice-Chair), Aitken, Winskill, Adje, 

Mallett and Newton 
 

 
Also Present: Yvonne Denny (Church Representative) and Helena Kania (Local 

Involvement Network (LINk)) Joseph Ejiofor (Parent Governor) 
 

 

MINUTE 

NO. 

 

SUBJECT/DECISION 

 

OSCO01. 

 
WEBCASTING 

 The meeting was webcast on the Council’s website. 
 

OSCO02. 

 
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 There were no apologies for absence. 
 

OSCO03. 

 
URGENT BUSINESS 

 This being a special meeting of the Committee, under the Council’s 
Constitution, Part 4, Section B, Paragraph 17, no other business was 
permitted to be considered. 
 

OSCO04. 

 
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 There were no declarations of interest in relation to items on the 
agenda. 
 

OSCO05. 

 
ORDER OF MEETING 

 The Committee agreed to alter the order in which the items on the 
agenda were considered at the meeting.  The minutes reflect the order 
of items as listed on the agenda. 
 

OSCO06. 

 
THE DRAFT ORAL HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT 

 The Committee received the draft Oral Health Needs Assessment for 
the commissioning of local dental services for the next three years, 
presented by Tina Raphael (Dental Commissioning Manager, NHS 
Haringey) and Fiona Wright (Associate Director of Public Health – 
NHS Haringey).  
 
Ms Raphael explained that figures for people accessing dental 
services and figures for general oral health in Haringey were above 
the London average although dental services were not spread evenly 
across the Borough. 
 
The Committee expressed concerns that costs for dentists to be 
located in polyclinics and health centres discouraged them from 



MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

WEDNESDAY, 29 JULY 2009 
 

setting up in these buildings.  
 
Ms Raphael explained that prior to 2006 dentists could claim funding 
each time a patient was treated but a new system had recently been 
put in place where dentists were required to enter into a contract with 
the Primary Care Trust (PCT) in order to provide NHS services.  There 
were 50 Haringey dentists currently signed up to PCT contracts and 
they were monitored to ensure that they performed the level of activity 
as set out in their contract and that they provided all NHS services. 
 
It was noted that Haringey was well served by dentists but that 
numbers of people using dental services had fallen since 2006.  It was 
noted that in some areas the uptake of services was low, but that this 
was not necessarily due to lack of provision but might be the result of 
a lack of knowledge about services. The committee expressed support 
for the proposal of a communications strategy to publicise available 
services and suggested that the Council might be able to assist in this. 
 
A proportion of Haringey residents sought dental treatment in other 
boroughs, but this was matched by a roughly equal number of non-
Haringey residents seeking dental treatment in Haringey. Haringey 
residents could call the Dental Access Helpline on 020 8370 8217 to 
find out where local dentists were located.    
 
The Committee expressed concerns about older people accessing 
services easily.  Ms Wright explained that there was limited data on 
the different groups and their access to dentistry.  
 
Ms Raphael informed the Committee that data showed that older 
people were concerned about charges for dental treatment and noted 
the above mentioned Dental Access Helpline can give information 
about how older people could be assisted in paying for their treatment. 
 
The Committee suggested the NHS conducted social marketing 
(marketing aimed at improving social well-being by changing attitudes 
and behaviour) to publicise the dental services available. 
 

The Committee asked for a briefing note on the perceived demand for 
dentistry and latent capacity in the Borough. 

 
The Committee also noted that in Scotland there was free dental care 
and wondered what the potential costs would be for a similar scheme 
in Haringey. 
 
The Chair thanked NHS representatives for the report and requested 
an update be provided to the Committee in 6 months time. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the report be noted. 
                                                                                                                                                                  
 



MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

WEDNESDAY, 29 JULY 2009 
 

OSCO07. 

 
IMPROVING MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 

 The Committee received a written update on developments relating to 
Mental Health in Haringey, introduced by  Fiona Mckeown (Acting 
Borough Director – NHS Haringey). 
 
Lisa Redfern (Assistant Director, Adults Services Commissioning – 
London Borough of Haringey) informed the Committee that the focus 
was on planning and partnership working (with the Council and its 
teams including Housing, Supporting People, Performance and 
Finance), improved practices for discharge planning, consultation and 
communication to ensure the involvement of partners, service users, 
carers and other stakeholders. 
 
The Committee agreed the importance of joined up working and good 
communication between all partners (including floating support teams) 
to ensure the correct support for service users. 
 
Mr Lee Bojtor (Director of Operations – NHS Haringey) explained to 
the Committee that historically mental health care had been 
institutionalised but the emphasise was now for less resources to be 
spent on wards and more to be spent on developing home and 
community services and focussing on rehabilitation. 
 
Ms Mckeown added that discussions were taking place to agree 
partnerships and objectives particularly regarding rehabilitation and 
how the NHS and Housing teams would work together to ensure 
quality services to a high standard. 
 
In response to the Committee’s enquiries as to whether there would 
be any consultation about the future of intensive psychiatric care. Mr 
Bojtor explained that due to a fire forcing another service to move 
there had been an urgent move of four psychiatric intensive care beds 
to Edgware.  There would need to be a consultation about the long-
term future of intensive psychiatric care and Mr Bojtor assured the 
Committee that it would be informed and involved in this.  The 
Committee and NHS representatives agreed that consultation and 
communication about changes to services needed to be improved. 
 
In response to the Committee’s questioning the progress of the Mental 
Health Trust (MHT) gaining Foundation Trust Status Mr Bojtor 
explained that a business plan would be submitted to NHS London 
and, if successful, the MHT should be accredited Foundation Status in 
Spring 2010. 
 
The Committee asked whether the recession had impacted the 
demand for mental health services. Mr Bojter stated that there had 
been increase in services to treat depression and anxiety, rather than 
an increase in demand for acute services. 
 
RESOLVED 
 



MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

WEDNESDAY, 29 JULY 2009 
 

That the update on Mental Health Services in Haringey be noted. 
 
 
The meeting ended at 20:05pm. 
 

 
COUNCILLOR GIDEON BULL 
 
Chair 
 
 
Councillor …………………………………… 
 
Chair 
 
SIGNED AT MEETING…….DAY 

 

OF………………………………… 

 


